IR STATE OF CONNECTICUT

FFRY CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
‘ - 3 > ; Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
G =2 Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
July 27, 2021

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esg.
Robinson & Cole

280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
kbaldwin@rc.com

RE: EM-VER-054-210618 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to
modify an existing telecommunications facility located at 58 Montano Road, Glastonbury,
Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Baldwin:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of July 21, 2021

submitted in response to the Council’s July 15, 2021 notification of an incomplete request for

exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process
the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,

s/Melanie A. Bachman

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/CMW/laf
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From: Mayo, Rachel <rmayo@RC.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 3:27 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>; Bachman, Melanie
<Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov>

Cc: Baldwin, Kenneth <KBALDWIN@RC.com>; Mayo, Rachel <rmayo@RC.com>
Subject: FW: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-VER-054-210618 (58 Montano Road,
Glastonbury)

Good afternoon, we discovered that the table that we prepared for our filing to the Council had
the bottom half of the table cut off.

Please see the full cumulative table, complete with all of Verizon’s operating frequencies,
including the MT6407-77A antennas.

Please contact us should you need additional information.
Thank you

Rachel A. Mayo
Land Use Analyst

Robinson & Cole wp

280 Trumbull Street

Hartford, CT 06103

Direct 860.275.8213 | Fax 860.275.8299
rmayo@rc.com | Bio | V-Card

Robinson+Cole
Embracing Change for Over 175 Years

Our cross-disciplinary team continues to closely monitor COVID-19 legal implications -
resources HERE

Boston | Hartford | New York | Providence | Miami | Stamford
Los Angeles | Wilmington | Philadelphia | Albany | www.rc.com
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General Power Density
Site Name: Glastonbury
Neipsic
Tower Height: Verizon @ 90ft
CALC.
WATTS POWER MAX. FRACTION
CARRIER # OF CHAN. ERP HEIGHT DENS FREQ. PERMISS.EXP. MPE Total

*T-Mobile 4 1538 117 1900 0.1796 1.0000 1.80%
*T-Mobile 2 2308 117 2100 0.1347 1.0000 1.35%
*T-Mobile 1 584 117 1900 0.0170 1.0000 0.17%
*T-Mobile 1 840 117 2100 0.0245 1.0000 0.25%
*T-Mobile 2 789 117 600 0.0461 0.4000 1.15%
*T-Mobile 2 433 117 700 0.0253 0.4667 0.54%
*Sprint 8 640 110 2500 0.1702 1.0000 1.70%
*Sprint 1 4842 110 18000 0.1610 1.0000 1.61%
*AT&T 1 488 96.2 850 0.0216 0.5667 0.38%
*AT&T 1 804 96.2 1900 0.0355 1.0000 0.36%
*AT&T 1 637 96.2 737 0.0282 0.4913 0.57%
*AT&T 1 784 96.2 2300 0.0346 1.0000 0.35%
*AT&T 1 610 96.2 850 0.0270 0.5667 0.48%
*AT&T 1 637 96.2 737 0.0282 0.4913 0.57%
*AT&T 1 2061 96.2 1900 0.0911 1.0000 0.91%

VZW 700 4 689 90 0.0122 751 0.5007 2.44%

VZW Cellular 4 697 90 0.0124 874 0.5827 2.12%

VZW PCS 4 1500 90 0.0266 1975 1.0000 2.66%

VZW AWS 4 1669 920 0.0296 2120 1.0000 2.96%

VZW CBAND 4 6531 90 0.1160 3730.005 1.0000 11.60%

33.97%

* Source: Siting Council




